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FW: Release and Satisfaction of Judgment

Peter R. Ryndak <ryndakp@jbltd.com>
Thu 5/13/2021 11:11 AM

To: Miles Sukovic <msukovic@sukoviclawgroup.com>

(I]J 1 attachments (23 KB)
SATISFACTION AND RELEASE OF JUDGMENT.docx;

'

From: Peter R. Ryndak

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:15 PM
To: jdasso@foley.com

Subject: Release and Satisfaction of Judgment

Hello Jim,

https:// outlook.oﬁice.com/maﬂ/inbox/id/AAMkAGEOMTIZOGE4LTU4ZmEtNGImMyOSYT...

Please find attached the Release and Satisfaction of Judgment in connection with P v. C.

Assuming you find it satisfactory, can you take steps to file same? Alternatively, | suppose I could file it if you

give me permission, but that may look a little weird.
Give me a call or shoot me a note with any questions.

Kind regards,
Pete

Peter R. Ryndak, Attorney at Law

JOHNSONG&BELL

RIAL LAWYERS

e
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40

33 West Monroe Street, Suite 2700
Chicago, Ilinois 60603-5404

T: (312) 372-0770 | F: (312) 372-9818
D: (312) 984-0246

ryndakp@jbitd.com | www.johnsonandbell.com

All contents of this e-mail and any attachment are private & confidential. If received or viewed by
anyone other than the intended recipient, neither this e-mail nor any attachments, or anything
derived from these, may be used or passed on for any purpose whatsoever, and all materials must

be destroyed and the sender notified immediately.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS,
EASTERN DIVISION

PEERLESS INDUSTRIES, INC.,

Case No. 1:11-cv-1768
Plaintiff,

VS. Honorable Joan H. Lefkow

Magistrate Judge Susan Cox
CRIMSON AV, LLC,

Defendant.

PLAINTIFF’S RELEASE AND SATISFACTION OF JUDGMENT
The Judgment Creditor, Peerless Industries, Inc., by and through its attorney in fact, James
D. Dasso, having received full satisfaction and payment, releases the Judgment entered on or about
November 27, 2018, for $51,419.19, inclusive of interest and costs, and acknowledges Crimson
AV, LLC has fully and finally satisfied said judgment by payment of the full amount, plus pre and
post judgment interest. Accordingly, the parties hereto respectfully request that the judgment be

vacated pursuant to F.R.C.P. 60(b)(5) and that this action be dismissed with prejudice.

Dated: September 23, 2020 Approved:

PEERLESS INDUSTRIES, INC.

By: /s/ James D. Dasso

James D. Dasso

FOLEY & LARDNER, LLP
321 N. Clark Street, Suite 300
Chicago, 11 60654

(312) 832-4500




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on , L have electronically filed the foregoing with the

Clerk of the Court using the CM/ECF system which sent notification of such filing to all parties

of record.

/s/ JAMES D. DASSO




